RE: Quotation for marble polishing.

Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Thu 8/8/2024 6:47 PM

To:Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>;Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>;Ashay Desai
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Cc:Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>;Manu Thakur <manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>

Approved.

Arindam Chakraborty 13
o Chief Operating Officer L
Catel'lﬂg ‘ @ +919152215366
Collective arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in
www.cateringcollective.in
1, Rashid Mansion, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 12:56 PM

To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Arindam Chakraborty
<arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>; Manu Thakur <manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation for marble polishing.

Okay to approve as rates are same . Kindly Approve

Regards
Pravin

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Ashay Desai
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle @kapcocatering.com>; Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>; Manu
Thakur <manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>

Subject: Re: Quotation for marble polishing.

Dear sir,

As per discussion with Ashay sir, We have to do overall floor polishing at palace halls, Request you
to please approve below costing, Earlier vendor was One solution but we have to try one more
vendor who is similar and we should have one option vendor us to do emergency floor polishing.

One solution(Earlier vendor) - Total sq. ft. - 19300 x 6 = 1,15,800/- + Taxes
Kamal facility service(New vendor) - Total sq. ft. 19300 x 6 = 1,15,800/- + Taxes

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 4:14 PM

To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Fw: Quotation for marble polishing.

Dear sir,
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We got one vendor for floor polishing, Rates have almost pulled down till our existing vendor rate,
Can we use for trial basis.

Sr Our existing | New vendor New vendor
) Work discription re. nego.
Nos. vendor rate | nego. Rate R
ate
1 [Normal floor polish 6 7 6
Marble restoration with
2 oolish 18 19 18
3 |Dado polish 28 29 28

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Santosh Davare <kamalfacility123@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:39 PM

To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance @kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Quotation for marble polishing.

Respected Sir,

"Greetings of the Day" ! !

As per our telephonic discussion, sending quotations for marble polishing.

Please go through the quotation & send us confirmation as soon as possible.

We look forward to a long time business association with your organization.

Thanking you and assuring you of our best services at all times.

Kindly find the attached files.

Thanks & Regards,

KAMAL FACILITY SERVICES

Shree Krishna Park, Office No.202, Near Datta Mandir,
Raghoba Marg, Thane West - 400601

HELP DESK - 022 46088094

WEBSITE: WWW.KAMALFACILITY.COM
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